List of Documents

61st meeting — 10 April 1981 53

61st meeting
Friday, 10 April 1981, at 3.30 p.m.

Chairman: Mr. T. T. B. KOH (Singapore)

Date of adjournment or suspension of the session

1. The CHAIRMAN said that the Collegium and the Chair-
men of the regional groups had agreed that the tenth session
should be extended to 24 April 1981, on the understanding that
all substantive work would end by 16 April and that the last
week would be devoted to meetings of the Drafting Committee
and its constituent bodies.

2, Mr. KOZYREV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) in-
quired whether the plenary Conference would meet during the
last week of the session to consider the work done by the
Drafting Committee, and whether any meetings of the Com-
mittees or working groups would be held during that week.

3. The CHAIRMAN said that according to the recommen-
dation of the collegium and the Chairmen of the regional
groups, the only meetings to be held during the last week
would be those of the Drafting Committee and its constituent

bodies. The work done by the Drafting Committee would be
considered by the plenary Conference at a later date.

4. Mr. UL-HAQUE (Pakistan), speaking as Chairman of the
Group of 77, inquired whether the date of 24 April referred to
the suspension or adjournment of the current session.

5. The CHAIRMAN said that the question of whether the
session would be adjourned or suspended depended on the
decision to be taken by the General Committee on agenda
item 3.

6. Mr. UL-HAQUE (Pakistan), speaking as Chairman of the
Group of 77, said the Group had agreed to the proposed
arrangement on the understanding that the session would be
suspended, not adjourned.

7. The CHAIRMAN said that if he heard no objection he
would take it that the General Committee wished to recom-
mend to the plenary Conference the arrangement agreed upon
by the collegium and the Chairmen of the regional groups.

It was so decided.



List of Documents

54 Tenth Session — General Committee

Organization of work

8. The CHAIRMAN said that by 13 April 1981 the Secre-
tariat would have issued a work programme for the remainder
of the session. He suggested that joint consultations on delim-
itation between the two interest groups should be held on 13
and 15 April. On 14 April, the two interest groups could be
given conference facilities to meet separately. He suggested
also that the consultations on the Preparatory Commission
and the question of participation should continue on 13 and
14 April. The plenary Conference could meet on 15 and
16 April to receive reports from the Chairmen of the Commit-
tees and he himself, as Chairman of the informal plenary Con-
ference, could present the report on the processing of the work
of the Drafting Committee and possibly on the question of
participation in the convention. He hoped that before the next
week the Chairmen of the two interest groups would have met
and worked out a compromise and be able to report on that to
the plenary Conference. At least one additional informal
plenary meeting would have to be held to process the recom-
mendations of the Drafting Committee on pending items. If
the Drafting Committee wished to meet during the coming
week, conference facilities would be provided. The only pro-
gramme of work for the week of 20-24 April would be the
activities of the Drafting Committee and its constituent groups.
9. Mr. MWANANG’ONZE (Zambia) said that consultations
on production limitation should be included in the programme
of work so that the group of African States, the Group of 77
and any other interested parties could meet officially to discuss
that topic.

10. The CHAIRMAN requested an outline of the pro-
gramme of work of the First Committee.

11. Mr. ENGO (United Republic of Cameroon), speaking as
Chairman of the First Committee, said that he could not pro-
vide the information until he had consulted with his Commit-
tee. Any delegations would be welcome to make inquiries at
his office after those consultations had been held.

12. The CHAIRMAN assured the Chairman of the First
Committee that conference facilities would be provided upon
his request.

13. Mr. MUKUNA KABONGO (Zaire) expressed support
for the remarks of the representative of Zambia. His dele-
gation too would like consultations to be held on production
limitation.

14. Mr. YANKOV (Bulgaria) expressed agreement with the
Chairman’s proposals. He inquired whether the meetings at
which the plenary Conference was to receive the reports of the
informal plenary meetings and those of the Chairmen of the
Committees and the meetings at which it would discuss organi-
zational matters would be formal. If so, the meeting at which
the plenary Conference was to consider the remaining items
relating to the Drafting Committee should, like the ones
before it, be informal. He suggested that the plenary Confer-
ence might not need to meet on 16 April, since the report of
the Third Committee and possibly of other Committees could
be presented in a few sentences. He therefore suggested that on
14 April there could be two informal meetings of the plenary
Conference on the remaining items relating to the Drafting
Committee; on 15 April the plenary Conference could meet in
the morning to consider the reports of the Chairmen of the
Committees, and in the afternoon, to discuss the organization
of work.

15. The CHAIRMAN, referring to the comments of the
representative of Bulgaria, said that when the plenary Confer-
ence processed the recommendations of the Drafting Commit-
tee, it would be meeting informally. When it met to receive the
reports of the Chairmen of the Committees and possibly of the
informal plenary, it would do so formally < that the proceed-
ings would be recorded. He felt that not all Chairmen of Com-
mittees would be able to submit their reports by 15 April.

However, he wished to urge all the Chairmen to make their
reports at the same meeling.

16. Mr. CHARRY SAMPER (Colombia) suggested that the
joint consultation on delimitation should be held on the
afternoon of 15 April, so that the interest groups could meet
separately in the morning of that day.

17. Mr. ENGO (United Republic of Cameroon), speaking as
Chairman of the First Committee, said his Committee was still
working out a programme of work for the following week and
could not present its report until 16 April.

18. The CHAIRMAN said that as the Chairman of the First
Committee was still conducting consultations which might well
continue until 15 April, the General Committee might give him
the extra day to complere and submit his report.

19. Mr. UL-HAQUE (Pakistan), speaking as Chairman of
the Group of 77, said the Group had prepared a resolution on
the development of national marine science and technology
which it had submitted to the secretariat for processing. He
requested that the Group should be given an opportunity
to introduce that resolution at the meeting of the plenary
Conference.

20. The CHAIRMAN expressed the hope that the Chairman
of the Group of 77 would consult with delegations belonging
to other interest groups so as to ensure the passage of the
resolution by the plenary Conference.

Organization of the future work of the Conference

21. The CHAIRMAN said that although the Drafting Com-
mittee had worked hard and effectively in 1981, it would need
to hold an intersessional meeting to complete its work. He had
told the Chairmen of the regional groups that the Chairman of
the Drafting Committee had informed him that that Commit-
tee would need five to six weeks to complete its work. He
suggested that, in order to minimize the cost to participating
countries, especially developing countries, the intersessional
meeting of the Drafting Committee should be held at the same
venue as the Confereace itself, and should immediately
precede the commencement of the Conference. The Chairman
of the group of African States had informed him that his
group considered that the current session should be suspended,
not adjourned, and should be resumed late in July 1981 for six
weeks. The resumed session, which should be the final session
of the Conference, could be held in New York or Geneva,
depending on the availability of conference services. The
Chairman of the group of Asian States had expressed similar
views on behalf of his group. The Chairman of the group of
Eastern European and other States had said that his group
agreed that the current session should be suspended and
resumed in late July for six weeks, and that the resumed ses-
sion should be the final session of the Conference. However,
that group would prefer the resumed session to be held in
Geneva. The Chairman of the group of Latin American States
had said that his group agreed that the resumed session should
be held in July and August. That group had, however, been
divided with regard to the venue of the resumed session. Eight
delegations had been in favour of holding it in New York and
four had been in favour of holding it in Geneva.

22. Mr. DREHER (Federal Republic of Germany), speaking
as Chairman of the group of Western European and other
States, said that his group had not had the opportunity to
discuss the question of a summer session until the previous day
and the views of its mernbers had been divided. One group of
delegations had been prepared to express an opinion, while a
substantial number of other delegations had wanted more time
for consultation. He suggested that the General Committee
should defer taking a decision on the future programme of
work of the Conference; as in the past, that decision could be
taken on the last day of the session.

23. Mr. UL-HAQUE (Pakistan), speaking as Chairman of
the Group of 77, said th.e Group had agreed that a meeting of



List of Documents

62nd meeting — 14 April 1981 55

the Drafting Committee was necessary before resumption of
the tenth session. The meeting should be in the same location
as the resumed tenth session and should be long enough to
enable the Committee to complete its work. The Group con-
sidered that the resumed tenth session should last for six
weeks, beginning on 27 July 1981, and that its programme
should be the same as that adopted at the resumed ninth ses-
sion for the current session. That meant that the Conference
was expected to complete its work at the tenth session. The
group was flexible as to the venue of the resumed session, but
would like to request that as was the custom, it be given
facilities to meet for three days prior to the resumption.

24, Mr. ZEGERS (Chile) said that he wished to clarify the
position of the group of Latin American States, which was in
favour of a four- to five-week session with the possible addi-
tion of one more week.

25. The CHAIRMAN said that as he heard no objection he
would take it that in response to the request from the Chair-
man of the group of Western European and other States the

Committee agreed to defer further discussion of the item until
its next meeting.

It was so decided.

Recommendation of the Conference to the General Assembly
at its thirty-fifth session concerning the future work of the
Conference

26. The CHAIRMAN observed that the item was legally
necessary because the General Assembly had not mandated the
Conference to hold a resumed session. However, in the light of
the request made by the Chairman of the group of Western
European and other States, he would take it, if he heard no
objection, that the Committee agreed to defer consideration of
the item until its next meeting.

It was so decided.

The meeting rose at 4.20 p.m.



	Main Menu
	List of Documents
	How to use List of Documents

	Master File
	How to use Master File

	Other Materials
	I. Preface
	II. Document Symbols
	III. Full-text Search
	IV. Tables
	A. GA Resolutions
	B. Conference Sessions
	C. Documents by Session
	D. Contents by Volume
	E. Negotiating Texts
	F. Chronology - LOS



	Main: 


